

MONTHLY DISTRICT 12 ASSEMBLY MINUTES

September 15th, 2024
Prepared by Christine P.
District 12 Secretary

LOCATION:

- Manchester - St Raphael's Church/Hybrid/ ID: 306 311 205 Passcode: district12

DATE:

- September 15th, 2024

ATTENDANCE:

- 39 Total: 35 Voting 4 Non-Voting

IN PERSON VOTING:

Christine P. (Secretary), Mike C. (Treasurer), Michelle S. (District Services Chair), David W. (Tech Chair), Earl B. (Webmaster/GSR Fellow Travelers), Karl T. (Correction Chair), Mark G. (Literature Chair), Laura C. (Functions Chair), Nate W. (LCM), Larry M. (Search), Rick L. (GSR Hard Hat), David S. (GSR Saturday Solutions), Karyn O. (GSR Women's Daily Reflections), Laura S. (GSR Goffstown We Understand), Fran L. (Alt GSR Queen City Gr), Tom M. (GSR Clean & Serene), Eric S. (Alt GSR PPG), Terry C. (GSR PMG), Jenna M. (GSR Sunday Serenity)

ONLINE VOTING:

Maura P. (DCM), Miranda Z. (LCM Chair), Vinnie G. (Helpline), Alyssa (PI/CPC Chair), Allison G. (Treatment Chair), Christine F. (GSR Mon Hooksett Women BBSS), Justin G. (Alcathon Chair/GSR Manch Org), Darcy W. (GSR Mon Night Beg), Stacia B. (Happy Hr West), Dana (GSR Joy of Living),

Timmy B. (GSR Zoomigos), Marquis H. (GSR Rise & Shine),
Leslie J. (GSR Womens Willow), Michelle F. (GSR FLOD),
Shari C. (Alt GSR Womens Back to Basics, Lou F. (GSR Grapevine)

NON-VOTING:

- Jim M. (Alt DCM), Trina (Alt GSR Zoomigos), Jessica P. (Coffee Maker), Patty L. (Alt. GSR, Goffstown We Understand)

MEETING OPENING:

- Jim M. opened the meeting at 6:00pm with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Patty L. read the AA preamble. Michelle S. read tradition 9, Fran L. read concept 9 & Eric S. read step 9. The meeting was called to order & the roll was verified. Motion to accept August minutes by Karen O., seconded by Tom M. Motion to accept the August treasurer report by Terry C., seconded by Tom M.

DCM: Maura P. (district12dcm@gmail.com):

- Nothing to report

AltDCM: Jim M. (district12altdcm@gmail.com):

- The Area Assembly was a huge success. We had 75 people in person & 25 online.
Thank you to those who stepped up & made it possible. There are too many to mention. In all we had 20+ Trusted Servants representing District 12. Jim is so proud to serve with all of you. We are working hard on our next event, The Halloween dance party will be Sat 10/26 at St. Ray's. We have flyers and tickets for sale. Tickets are \$15, anyone looking to sell tickets send Jim an email. We are also working on The Longtimers Lunch which will be on Sat 11/16 also at St. Ray's. Don't miss out on being of service at

the Alcathon meeting on Wed 9/25 @ 6pm at St. Ray's. Thank you for allowing me to serve the best District in NH. District 12 ¹⁰⁰

Secretary: Christine P. (district12secretary@gmail.com):

- Thank you for taking the time to read these minutes & allowing me to serve as your secretary. Anyone not receiving emails please let Christine know.

Treasurer: Mike C. (district12treasurer@gmail.com):

- See attached report.

District Services: Michelle S. (district12districtservices@gmail.com):

- The service manual is finished. The assembly is asked to review. Any questions or concerns will need to be brought forward at the next business meeting 10/20. Each officer/committee member is asked to read their position in detail.

Registrar: (district12registrar@gmail.com):

- Open

LCM'S: Miranda Z., John O., Nate W., Rachael T. :

- The LCMs met for their monthly committee meeting on Thurs 9/5 @ 4:30pm. We continue to visit meetings & we've also been able to help out some more groups that have reached out to us. We visited a few business meetings per request. We also will have the honor of doing a group inventory in the next few months with a meeting in District 12.

Search: Larry M. (district12search@gmail.com):

- Nothing to report

Functions (district12functions@gmail.com):

- Laura C. Stood qualified & voted in unanimously
Congratulations Laura!

Treatment: Allison G. (district12treatment@gmail.com):

- Farnum nights which are needing commitments are :
- 1st Tues & 2nd Sat, both are from 7:30-8:30pm
- Reach out to Allison G. for more information 603-391-9468

Helpline: Vinnie G. (district12hotline@gmail.com):

- Nothing to report

Coffee Maker: Jessica P.

- Thank you for the yummy coffee & goodies ☺

PI/CPC: Alyssa M. (district12picpc@gmail.com):

- We will have a PI /CPC table at the Hope Recovery festival on 9/28

Technology: David W. (district12technology@gmail.com):

- Nothing to report

Webmaster: Earl B.

- Continually updating the website

Alcathon: Justin G. (district12alcathon@gmail.com):

- Justin called & reserved St Ray's to secure the Alcathon. 1st sub committee mtg will be on Wednesday Sept 25th, 6pm @ St Raphaels. Then moving fwd once a month on Wednesdays. 10/16 & 11/13

Literature: Mark G.

- Nothing to report

Young People's Liaison: Amy S.

- Not present

Corrections: Karl T. (district12corrections@gmail.com):

- Hillsborough County Department of Corrections held a volunteer appreciation luncheon on Aug 23rd. The event was very well attended by the District 12 Corrections volunteers, as well as other organizations that volunteer time and energy to helping the inmates. Members of the County Commission & Senior members of the Correction Facility Staff were also in attendance to facilitate the event. Karl would like to express his gratitude to be a member of District 12 & to have been able to participate in this event. As for the week to week.. it's been a little slow, but steady. One day & one week at a time.

Records/Archives: David S. (district12records/archives@gmail.com):

- David S. Stood qualified & voted in. Congratulations David!

GSR REPORTS:

- N/A

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

- The following are upcoming Area 43 assemblies:
 - Nov 23 Location/ TBD / Hybrid
- Keep an eye out for emails to come. You can also find ALL Area43 information on nhaa.net
- CONGRATULATIONS!!! Michelle S. on 19yrs 8/29

- CONGRATULATIONS!!! Patty L. on 8yrs 8/25

**Functions committee meeting Tues 9/17 @
7pm, via zoom
ID # 890 7538 9520, NO PW**

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

- Open District Positions:
 - *Asst Treasurer- No One stood
 - *Workshops & Forums- No One stood
 - *Voice Within- No One stood
 - *Publishing- No One stood
 - *Registrar- No One stood

NEW BUSINESS:

- N/A

MEETING CLOSURE:

- Meeting ended with the responsibility statement at 6:56pm.
- Super Grateful for each & every one of you!
- **Next district meeting is Sunday October 20th, 2024.**
- The year ahead are our following District12 meetings.
 - November 17th
 - December 15th

*Yours in Love & Service,
Christine P.
District 12 Secretary*